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Swapnil Sutar

From: Ajitkumar Rathod <ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com>
Sent: 27 June 2024 16:09
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Re: Need quote induction Stella TS- 678

TS678 11,250 plus gst 18%  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 4:07:11 PM 
To: Ajitkumar Rathod <ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need quote induction Stella TS- 678  
  
Dear Ajit, 
  
Kindly share the Rates of the Stella Induction TS – 678. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this mail and the information by anyone other than the intended 
recipient is unauthorized. The opinion expressed in this mail is that of the sender and do not necessarily reflect sanction of Nilkamal Ltd.  


